

RE: Friday Recap Meetings : OFHP Implementation

From: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 15 Mar 2017 13:28:55 -0400

Yes just talked to him. Starting on 31st.

Carys Baker | Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff – Andrew Teliszewsky
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-327-0431 C: 647-328-7556
carys.baker@ontario.ca

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: March-15-17 1:29 PM
To: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Friday Recap Meetings : OFHP Implementation

Sorry – did you resolve this?

From: Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Sent: March-15-17 8:30 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Noursi-Scott, Diana (OPO)
Subject: RE: Friday Recap Meetings : OFHP Implementation

Thanks Andrew – that's a great idea. Fridays will typically work well, except for next Friday when I'm off.
(Could either do next Wednesday to start, or wait until the 31st – your call).

Good point on MOF/TBS – I suppose it depends on what the issue of the day is, but probably a good idea to keep them in the loop. Pichelli/Mendes might be interested in attending these.

Phil

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: March-14-17 8:40 PM
To: Donelson, Philip (OPO); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Friday Recap Meetings : OFHP Implementation

Phillip:

Gillian and I connected today and thinking that we want to establish a weekly forum for you to come get an update from Matt and I about how things are progressing on the implementation of OFHP (Ontario Fair Hydro Plan).

Thinking this would be a more effective use of all of our time because, to be totally honest, we have multiple little meetings each week and for a variety of reasons it would be somewhat challenging for us to add PO rep without adding CO reps and without adding then MO / DMO reps from Finance and TBS then we end up in a situation where we are basically doing some variation of Major Projects or Fiscal Prep on a weekly basis and that would really slow down implementation, especially given how nimble we know that central agencies need to be this next few weeks heading into pre-budget cycle.

To that end, and not to speak for Gillian, but sounded like we agreed to do a weekly with us (less Gillian) and would like to suggest Fridays, starting next Friday (23 March).

One of the elements we didn't land was TBS MO participation and I wonder – perhaps we should do these as a PO / TBS / MOF / ENE meeting each Friday and then that would help keep everyone in the loop without over-burdening my shop on schedule. Let me know your thoughts and also what level at TBS and MOF MO we should engage with. Might need to be Policy Advisors as I expect Ali and Mike are in pre-budget period and less flexible on scheduling.

Anyway, looking forward to getting these up and running.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)